From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/26/2011 7:02:45 PM
Subject: Re: Monday June 27th

I am sorry for the delay--I'm having technical difficulties with my remote access. Will send as soon as | can,

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2011 04:11 PM
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Re: Monday June 27th

Sure. Thanks. Mike

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD)
Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2011 04:00 PM
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Monday June 27th

Mike, I'm sorry, you didn't miss an email. I | send you something (it is going to be fewer than 30 pages} in the next couple of
hours, would you have time to review by tomorrow afternocon (I understand if 10am doesn't work tomorrow)? We are just
making the final divisions into produce v. review here so you are looking at the closest-to-final product.

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2011 03:44 PM
To: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Subject: RE: Monday June 27th

Molly - am | right that nothing was sent on Friday for me to review this weekend? Did | miss an e mail? Mike

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Crabb, John D. (ATF)
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

Thanks,
Molly

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 5:49 PM

To: Gaston, Molly; Crabb, John D.

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

DP
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From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

DP

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [ mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 5:02 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly; Crabb, John D.

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

Molly:
Our thoughts, hot off the press! Sorry for the delay. PIC

Documents: 4 of 4 Forfeiture Question

DP

Documents: 3 of 4 From English and Medina we propose as follows:

DP

Documents: 2 of 4

DP

DP

Documents: Email 1 of 4

No objections

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (IJMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Subject: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

Exxxxx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the

addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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